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Fhblic Serpice Commizsion

February 15, 2013

To: Parties of Records and
Interested Persons in
Docket No. 100437-E1

Re: Communication in Docket No. 100437-EI Examination of the outage and
replacement fuel/power costs associated with the CR3 steam generator
replacement project, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

The Commission is reporting the attached communication in the above-referenced docket,
which has been made a part of the record in this proceeding:

Memorandum dated February 5, 2013, from Commissioner Eduardo E. Balbis,
reporting communication in the above-referenced proceeding.

Pursuant to Section 350.042(4), Florida Statutes, any party who desires to respond to this

communication may do so within 10 days by sending a response to the Office of Commission Clerk,
2450 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850.

Sincerely,

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

/ac
Enclosure p

cc: Curt Kiser, General Counsel
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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk = ;" Eg

FROM:  Eduardo E. Balbis, Commissioner ), {0, (6nuwissiont Rciois & 2
RE: Communication in Docket No. 100437-EI

On February 5, I was approached by Paul Lewis of Progress Energy who informed me that they
would be issuing a press release concerning the Crystal River 3 Nuclear Plant. I responded:
“Okay, thank you.” J.R. Kelly with the office of Public Counsel was in attendance.

In an abundance of caution and to ensure compliance with Section 350.042, Florida Statutes,
please enter this memorandum in Docket No. 100437-EI.
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